

The Church Council of First Baptist Church of Midland, Texas met for its regular meeting on Monday, June 15, 2020. Members present: Scott Daw, Michelle Cobb, Don Hale, Wilma Roberts, Tom Hanna, Toni Redman, Dr. Richard Jolly, Patrick Mayers, Clark Moreland, Linda Freeman, Ralph Lea, Kim Ortega, Jason Sims, Jayna Hobby, Mark McKinney, Ginger Schantz, Randy Thornton and Fred Nobles. April Paris attended via Zoom.

Staff members present: Larry Grimes, Dr. Darin Wood.

Chairman Jason Sims called the meeting to order at 7:05PM. Ralph Lea opened the meeting with prayer.

The minutes from the May 18, 2020 Church Council meeting were approved with an emendation: Mark McKinney attended the meeting via Zoom.

REPORTS

Senior Pastor - Darin Wood

Dr. Wood introduced Amy Brand to share the plan for re-opening Preschool and Children's Sunday School in accordance with CDC recommendations. Training for workers is scheduled for Wednesday, July 22 to review procedures. The target date to return to Sunday School is August 9.

Ms. Brand reviewed safety precautions and procedures for the children's and preschool areas. Workers and children will receive health screenings. Health screening forms will be emailed to families prior to Sunday. Multiple health screening stations will be available. Temperatures will be taken at the health screening stations. Traffic in preschool and children's hallways will be limited. Volunteers will assist with drop off and pick up to eliminate parents going to rooms and entering hallways. Classes will remain separated with no gatherings in the Jam Room or Arena. Hand washing stations and hand sanitizer will be readily available.

Patrick Mayers made a motion to give staff authority to create an adaptable plan to open Preschool, Children's, Youth and Adult Sunday School on August 9, 2020. Don Hale seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Dr. Wood reviewed options to adjust the worship format and schedule. Adjustments may include moving worship start times to 8:30 and 11:00 and changing the format at 8:30 to traditional while leaving the format at 11:00 contemporary. The traditional service would be re-played in the chapel at 11:00. A survey will be created and sent to the church body to gauge response to the proposed changes.

Dr. Wood asked the council to pray about how Sunday Night service should be formatted to be effective and fulfill its purpose.

Church Council Meeting Minutes June 15, 2020



Doris McSparran's 50th anniversary celebration is scheduled for Sunday, June 28 at 5:00. As a result, the church conference would need to be rescheduled to 4:00 that Sunday in the Fellowship Hall. **Patrick Mayers made a motion to move the Church Conference on June 28 to 4:00. Toni Redman seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.**

Dr. Wood reported he will meet with City Councilman Jack Ladd on Wednesday, June 24 to walk the parking lot and property on Garfield Street to address the parking lot discussion.

The purchase of the house at 708 Kent Street is still in progress.

Dr. Wood shared his response to the current conversation about race. Dr. Wood reported he is working with Pastor George Bell of Greater Ideal Baptist Church to discuss how to work together to build bridges and relationships. He has also attended a meeting with several leaders from local African American Churches. Dr. Wood asked for prayer regarding developing a plan.

Mr. Sims referred the committee to the staff birthdays and anniversaries. Mr. Sims encouraged the council to review ministerial reports.

Deacons – Randy Cotton

Mr. Sims reported the regular deacons meeting was held. He stated that Dr. Wood gave a good report to the deacons.

Committee Reports

<u> Chairman's Report</u> – Jason Sims

The next Church Conference is scheduled for 4:00 on June 28. Church members can attend via Zoom but may not vote. The Church Council will meet again on Monday, July 20. The next prayer meeting is scheduled for July 13 on Zoom.

Family Ministry - Ginger Schantz

Mrs. Schantz reported that the Family Ministry Committee met. They discussed plans regarding VBS this summer with Sarah Arrambide and Amy Brand. The Family Service in the Fellowship Hall on Sunday morning went well. The next Family Service is on June 28 in the Fellowship Hall. The Family Service is intended for families with children 3rd grade and below.

All ministries are working toward getting volunteers to serve. Plans for returning to Sunday School in August were reviewed.



<u>Finance Committee</u> – Tom Hanna

Tom Hanna presented the May Financial Report. Gross receipts were \$849,654 over budget year to date. Receipts for May were \$519,811. Total expenditures for May were \$420,027. Program expenditures were only \$13 due to refunds for camps and returned literature. There was an operating gain of \$99,784 for the month of May. At the end of May, the general fund balance was \$2,990,579 and the capital funds available for projects were \$1,053,952. Total church assets at the end of May were \$11,682,967. Mr. Hanna reviewed the new chart included in the Financial Highlight and Review. **A motion to accept the monthly financial report passed unanimously.**

The Finance Committee approved \$9,200 from Capital Funds Available for Projects to move a camera in the sanctuary from the balcony to the floor and replace an additional camera. **A motion to approve the expenditure passed unanimously.**

General Nominating - Randy Thornton

Mr. Thornton reported the committee met via email. Robin Hoke is retiring from her position as the WMU Director. The committee approved the following WMU Leadership additions: Kay Kolb as WMU Director and Stephanie Fuentes as WMU Missions Education Coordinator, which is a new position. **The motion to approve the WMU volunteers passed unanimously**.

Maintenance and Expansion - Richard Jolly

Richard Jolly reported the committee met last month. Painting is underway in the D and C Halls. The air handler in the sanctuary has been installed and is currently being adjusted and balanced. Larry Grimes met with an Oncor representative. Oncor will not need to put a utility box in the parking lot. It will be placed at N and Cuthbert.

<u>Membership</u> – Ralph Lea

Ralph Lea reported the committee has not met since the last council meeting. The committee is planning to meet in July. The outreach done by church members during this time has been encouraging.

The Council reviewed the additions and losses to the membership. The additions to the church totaled 0 in May (0 by baptism; 0 by letter; 0 by statement), with 7 membership losses (2 by death; 5 by letter and 0 to another denomination). The additions will be voted on at the June Church Conference. Total active resident members are 3405. **A motion to accept the membership report passed unanimously**.

Missions - Fred Nobles

Fred reported that the Missions Committee met on June 14. The meeting resulted in three action items: \$5,000 to Second Mission-Vietnam University, \$5,000 to Frontiers and \$50,000 to Society of Education for Social Development, a leg of Beirut Baptist Academy. The \$50,000 gift fulfills a matching grant for a total of \$100,000



Personnel – Jason Sims

Jason Sims praised God that the church approved John-David Culbertson as the new Youth Minister. Mr. Culbertson will begin serving at FBC on June 28.

Mr. Sims reported the following resignations:

- Crystal Nickolaus, Children's Ministry Assistant
- Amanda Ware, CDO Director
- Brooke Raley, CDC Assistant Director
- Ann Franklin will retire on disability.

The Personnel Committee reviewed the charter. No changes were recommended.

The Personnel Committee interviewed Katy Little for the Associate Minister to Senior Adults and Women's Ministry position. The committee unanimously agreed to bring Ms. Little in view of a call for the position. If approved, the recommendation will be announced at the regular Church Conference on June 28. A special called Church Conference will be held two weeks later for a vote. **The motion to bring Katy Little in view of a call for the Associate Minister to Senior Adults and Women's Ministry position passed unanimously.**

Safety and Security Committee - Patrick Mayers

Patrick Mayers reported that the committee met by email. In February, the church began building a partnership with Midland Police Department by offering training in the building. The church has established a good relationship and partnership with both the Midland Police Department and Midland County Sheriffs. As Black Lives Matter protests began to occur in the last few weeks, local law enforcement asked to use our building to monitor demonstrations in stadium parking lot. The committee is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, June 17.

Transportation - Scott Daw

Scott Daw reported the committee will meet July 12.

Old Business

An Electronic voting policy to allow Church Conferences to be held electronically was presented to Council for review and approval. Ralph Lea suggested an edit to the first sentence of the policy. The suggested change was: *In the event that it is impossible to hold an in person, regularly scheduled, church conference, upon recommendation by the Senior Pastor and Chair of the Church Council, the Church Council may vote to approve the meeting of an Electronic Church Conference.*

Patrick Mayers made a motion to accept the policy as written with the suggested changes to the first sentence. Mark McKinney seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.



New Business

The Church Council Charter was reviewed by Church Council members. No changes were recommended. **Patrick Mayers made a motion to leave the charter unchanged. Fred Nobles seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.**

Clark Moreland closed the meeting in prayer. The meeting was adjourned at 8:25PM.

Kim Ortega, Secretary, 2019-20

Date Approved

Ministers Monthly Report to Church Council July 20, 2020

Darin Wood Senior Pastor

Church Council friends,

Grace and Peace today because we need both desperately. Thanks for your partnership in leading God's people and shepherding this church through this difficult season. Reviewing June is a far different experience than it usually is. With all our normal summer events shuttered, it was a relatively quiet month, but hardly uneventful, especially at the conclusion of the month.

ONLINE ONLY. . . . AGAIN

As I wrote to you at the time, the decision to go online only – again – was galling to me personally. By the time you receive this, we'll be past it (Lord, make it so!), but I still enjoy great confidence this was the best choice we had for our church family. My prayer is that this is the last time we'll have to invoke this choice.

JOHN-DAVID CULBERTSON

I'm so pleased John-David is on the field with us. Today (June 29) is his first day in the office and his first team meeting. He's getting settled in his office and is making plans for a very uncertain fall. With the kindness of Jesus, we'll shed this virus season and return to "normal" by then.

Even if we don't, we'll trust the Lord's wisdom and timing for our youth ministry. I'm encouraged by John-David's vision and his plans. I believe you will be too. Look forward to good things happening with the youth ministry.

GOOD NEWS

As a matter of follow-up, I'm glad to tell you we've got good news from our recent visit with City Councilman Jack Ladd. After Jack graciously coming to visit with us in person and walking the parking spaces with us (Larry Grimes, Jim Hansen, and myself), he said he would return to the city offices and gather more information. He indicated he would recommend to the Council leaving the spaces as they are. Thanks for your faithful prayers for this question.

708 KENT STREET

At last night's church conference, we elected to purchase the property on Kent as you recommended last month. We made contact with the title company and the seller. As of today, we're awaiting a closing date, but it looks to be soon. Hopefully, the matter will be concluded before you read this.

MATTHEW WEST CONCERT – AUGUST 1 and 2

Our friend Matthew West and his agent have been in regular contact over the last several weeks. Right now, he's scheduled to do a concert here on Saturday night, August 1 and then return Sunday morning to lead our worship service and sit down for a talk with me.

Matthew very much wants to come. Likewise, we'd very much like to have him. One of the hang-ups is broadcasting his music in a live-stream format such as we normally do for a Sunday morning service – that's usually a no-no due to copyright laws and digital rights management with his recording label.

The usual things, however, aren't where we are. Thus, we're working through the details of his coming. Hopefully, we'll have a report for you by the time we gather. Our heart is to have him here any way we can. He wants to come – we'll be one of his first dates since March. Pray with me that we can offer this opportunity with confidence and invite our community to share this evening and worship service the next morning with us.

STANDING FIRM IN GOD'S GRACE

In such difficult times, it's important to remember where our hope lies. When I feel challenged, I turn to the Gospel of John and Ephesians. May I invite you to do the same? I can't help but find the hope and joy of life spent with Jesus! My prayer is that you'll join me in standing firm in God's grace in spite of circumstances.

Your servant, Darin

Larry Grimes Business Administrator

June began the process of working through the budget with the Finance Committee. Advocates and committee did an excellent job of processing the budget. The coordinating work of all involved with staff made the process efficient and easy. The proposed budget should be presented to Church Council in July, and the church should get their first look at the proposed budget in the July Church Conference.

The rest of June involved doing all the direct report end of year employee evaluations. Dr. D and I did the minister's reviews together. I felt the reviews helped enlighten Dr. D and I regarding where each minister was in their growth and what we may need to add for the team to continue to grow. I felt they were also helpful to each minister, as goals were set for the next year for each minister. For the rest of my direct reports the reviews were interactive and helpful. Goals were also set for the areas they manage day to day. My report for Personnel Committee should be ready to submit to the committee during the August meetings.

Lastly, Jim Hansen and I have been looking at ways to keep the building safe for this season of Covid 19. One of the things we have looked at is a product that is sprayed in the building that is non-toxic and is then sealed to continue to kill viruses and bacteria on surfaces for up to 90 days. We are also looking at other options that may be more permanent in the HVAC duct work which would sterilize the air. While we are taking the lead with this project, we will be also discussing decisions through Building and Expansion Committee, Finance Committee, and Church Council before any action is taken.

James Ervin Senior Adult Minister

Hospital Visits

• June was a busy month of visiting in the hospital. We had several church members who required hospitalization. Even though MMH opened up to allow one family member per day to visit, this has now changed, and family cannot visit. I am glad to be able to continue this ministry and make these visits.

Home Touch Ministry

- This month our volunteers delivered a Father's Day gift to our home bound dads who live independently. What a blessing to see our FBC family continue to minister to these folks.
- I continue to make calls to homebound folks, as well as other senior adults with special needs. I try to call and check on as many as I can, since visiting in the home is still discouraged, and I am not allowed in nursing homes.
- Cooper and Chapman Sims, two of our students, began a ministry to Home Touch by singing favorite hymns. They take a list of 8 people each week and travel to their homes and sing outside. Cooper plays the guitar and Chapman plays the cajon. It's been a real blessing to see these young men serve and minister in this way.

Music Moments of Worship

• I continue to send an occasional music video featuring people of FBC singing or playing an instrument. We send these to the 55+ age group as a means of encouragement and worship.

Sunday School

- The Andrew and Stephen Departments continue to use Zoom for teaching the Sunday School lesson. The Gabriel, Peter, and Rachel departments are meeting using social distancing. The Grace Department receives their lesson by pre-recorded Facebook video.
- I have been working with the departments in the 55+ age group to determine leadership for the 2020-2021 Sunday School year.
- The Dorcas class of the David Department will merge with another one of the senior adult classes

• Several of the departments have had social gatherings in homes using social distancing. They've enjoyed seeing each other again.

Chapel Service

• I continue to lead worship for the 10 am Chapel Service. Attendance has increased, the fellowship has been good, and there is a great spirit of worship.

<u>Funeral</u>

• I've been assisting Larry Shroyer for several weeks to plan the memorial service for his wife, Becky, which is now scheduled for July 27.

<u>Budget</u>

• Prepared a budget proposal for 2020-2021. I met with Sharon Noah, my advocate, as well as with Larry and LaNell.

Cory Brand Minister to Families

*I have been 'hosting' the Facebook Live platform to monitor and respond to comments during our online services. *I have tried to maintain contact with all SS directors and teachers.

*I've encouraged teachers to continue contacting class members by phone and host weekly Sunday School class through Zoom or Facebook Live.

*Amy and I began teaching Love and Respect on Monday nights via Zoom. We have a good mix of couples participating, including several who are not connected with FBC otherwise.

*We hosted two FX Live (Family Experience - Worship Services for the whole family) on June 14th and 28th. I preached live at both services and assisted with other aspects of planning and preparation for the services.

*I attended the Family Bike Night on June 23rd and interacted with many of our young families there.

*James Ervin and I completed Rhonda's yearly evaluation. I also met with Larry and Darin for my own evaluation.

*The Family Ministry Committee met in June and, among other things, looked at continued efforts to plan for the fall marriage events.

*Bryan Pinson and I are working on creating a new discipling tool for our church. It will be a fairly lengthy process to create and implement, but we are excited about how God can use this tool to move people from baby Christian to disciple-maker.

*I finished my Baptist Heritage course with B.H. Carroll with a 96.5, so I have an average GPA of 3.78 on my Masters in Christian Counseling. I took one term off (to allow things to hopefully stabilize with the transitions around Covid-19) and will take Abnormal Psychology in early August.

Sunday School

Adult and Student Sunday school classes continue to meet in several different ways, including Zoom meetings, Facebook Live, and some in-person meetings.

	6/7/2020	6/14/2020	6/21/2020	6/28/2020
Attendance				
Adult	156	184	132	118
Adult 55+	54	79	46	62
Single	15	15	14	11
Student	64	66	69	60
Total	289	344	261	251

For an average of 286 for the month.

We also still had the Sunday School lesson led by Vernon Stokes available for view.

	6/7/2020	6/14/2020	6/21/2020	6/28/2020
Views	97	134	121	108

First Disciple University

In June, we launched many of our First Disciple University classes, which are classes that we have normally offered during the week during the spring and fall semesters. They are being led by various leaders using the Zoom meeting format.

	June 1-6	June 8-13	June 15-19	June 22-26
Attendance				
P91 Men's Bible Study	7	6	6	6
Love & Respect	18	18	11	16
Financial Peace	12	10	11	10
Divorce Care	4	3	4	4
Fear & Faith Women's Bible Study				22
Total	41	37	32	58

Worship Services

While we did not get a count for the Worship Center on the services this month, we were able to collect them from the Chapel and Fellowship Hall. While there is a small but fairly consistent number of families who attend each week in the Fellowship Hall, the two weeks that we worshipped using the "FX Live" Family Experience our numbers showed quite an increase.

	6/7/2020	6/14/2020	6/21/02020	6/28/2020
10 am Chapel	120	130	110	110
10 am Worship Center	No count	No count	No count	No count
10 Fellowship Hall	35	46	24	68
Media/Gatekeepers/Pastors & Assistants	21	21	25	27

Aaron Hodges Minister of Music

With all the news around us right now concerning Covid-19, we have seen a need to put a pause on things around the church once more. This pause allows us to think of where we have come from and where we are going. We need to begin thinking about not going back to where we came from and all the programs we once had, but instead we need to think about what we need to look like going forward. What have we learned together? Where did we succeed? Where did we fail? What should we keep? What needs fixing? What old ways do we need to throw out with our no longer needed face masks? This pause that we have experienced should give us a chance to imagine a better way forward.

This terrible crisis has given us a once in a lifetime opportunity to see our lives, our church, and the world more clearly. This disaster has given us a chance to define in our lives what is most important. This is no different here at church. With all this said, we are talking about what the fall may look like. If we go back to the normal way of things, we will get the same results we have always gotten. I don't know about you, but I am ready for God to bring a revival through First Baptist and am praying that it begins in the music ministry.

Please pray for us as we seek the Lord's vision for the future of the FBC Music Ministry.

Katy Little Interim Student Pastor

This June, some of our Sunday School classes began meeting in person at Sunday School leaders' homes. They enjoyed seeing each other in person, and we had far more connection and participation. The 12th grade class in particular saw incredible participation with lots of help from the Rec Team.

Wednesday nights in June were hosted on our YouTube Channel online on June 3 and 10, until Shane and Elizabeth Jobe volunteered to host Midpoint Wednesday night worship in their backyard on June 17 and 24. The youth worship band led some worship songs, and Cooper Sims taught the lesson on June 17. He taught about God's will for your life from 1 Thessalonians 5:16-18.

On June 12, we partnered with the Children's Ministry to host an outdoor movie on the small lawn next to the preschool playground on the N Street side of the church. We watched the movie Overcomer. We already had the

inflatable projection screen from a previous event, so we were glad we were able to use it again. Students enjoyed watching the movie from their lawn chairs and blankets.

Most notably, John-David Culbertson began working as our new Student Minister on June 28. We are incredibly grateful to God for bringing us a new Student Minister and we pray that He will enable John-David to do wonderful things in and through our youth.

Sarah Arrambide Minister of Children's Education

The month of June was a great month mainly because I got to see several kids and their parents face to face, due to the fact that we were meeting in person. I had the opportunity to have a part in planning the activities for the FX Family service that we hosted June 14 and 28. I have also enjoyed the regularly scheduled livestream family services held in the fellowship hall.

What else did I get to do in June?

- Teach the Sunday School lesson online each week
- Host a Sunday School drive-by luau at my house for kids in the Children's Ministry. Our volunteers were there to help me talk to the families and hand out ice cream and leis.
- Host a Family Bike Night on the west parking lot. Preschool and grade school families joined in the fun. We had a great turn out.
- Third grade Sunday School on the lawn on Wednesday evening
- Recruited teachers

Beginning Monday, July 6th I will office out of an office on the first floor. Come see me!!

My Ministry Assistant, Crystal Nickolaus, resigned in June. She has accepted a full-time job working for MARC.

Thank you for your love and support! It is a privilege to serve Jesus alongside you

Amy Brand Minister of Preschool Education

June has been an exciting time to be back together with our church family! Ministry continues to look different during this season, but it has been so much fun to get to be creative and think outside of the box!

*Lifeway SS Curriculum links are shared in the Banner each week.

*I am continuing to contact all Preschool volunteers weekly. Teachers are asked to contact students each week.

*I'm maintaining contact with all underlying ministries, including CDO, MOPS, CBS, and CDC.

*We assembled Father's Day gifts and had them available for distribution on June 21st.

*We have provided quiet activities for children at each table in the Fellowship Hall. We've set up changing tables and rocking chairs in the JAM Room (monitored by staff for cleanliness) and have facilitated the Family Worship services each week.

*On June 14th and June 28th, we had our first FX (Family Experience) Live Services in the Fellowship Hall. In addition to the table activities we have each week, we've had live kid-friendly music, games, table activities for families, family prayer times, and a live message geared to parents and children. We've had a great response to these services and both parents/grandparents and kids have been actively engaged and eager to return!

*Cory and I have continued to monitor and respond to comments for online Services via Facebook each Sunday that has not been a FX Live week.

*I have continued monitoring the governor's orders as well as the CDC guidelines for opening daycare facilities (which also includes churches during this time), including updates as they have become available. I am continuing to have multiple conversations with children/preschool ministers in our area, across the state, and in other parts of our nation to see how they are proceeding.

*We put together a procedural plan for how we might return to offering classes for preschoolers and elementary students in August. I presented that plan to the church council in June for approval.

*Cory and I began our online 'Love and Respect' class on 6/1. Many of the couples participating are not affiliated with FBC. We've had great interaction and growth together so far!

*Sarah and I held a Family Bike Night on June 23rd. We had a tremendous response, and I would estimate that we had about 100 people turn out. There was a good mix of preschool and elementary families. A huge thank you goes to the Rec Team and Nathan Wennerlind for setting up obstacle courses and running the snow-cone stand for us. It was a fun night and a sweet time of fellowship with many of our families.

*I have completed yearly evaluations with those that I directly supervise and have met with Larry and Darin for my yearly review.

*I have been conducting interviews for the open CDO Director or Assistant Director positions over the last several weeks. I've held 6 interviews with highly-qualified candidates, and hope to make a hire for the director position during the first week of July. I'll work with the new director to make an assistant director hire as soon as possible. As always, let me know if you have any questions about anything in this report, or just anything about the Preschool Ministry in general! I am so thankful to serve all the little ones and their families at FBC, and love being part of a church that loves families just as much as I do!

Bryan Pinson Minister of Missions

Missions Ministry Events:

- July 11th-16th Virtual Toronto Mission Journey
- July 19 Missions Comm Mtg
- August 16 Missions Comm Mtg

Missions Ministry Priorities

- Unreached People Groups
- Indigenous Pastoral Training
- Reproducible Church Planting

Virtual Toronto Mission Journey – July 11th -16

We will be hosting a prayer and educational experience about Toronto and its peoples by Zoom using an interactive prayer guide prepared by one of our IMB Missionaries serving in Toronto among Arab speaking Muslims. Individuals and families will be able to learn and pray while reading stories, watching videos, cooking cultural recipes, and looking at pictures of the people and places in Toronto. Our IMB Missionary will be meeting with us by Zoom at 7pm on the 11th and 16th to help us begin and end our experience.

Food 2 Kids Covid 19

We paused our Food 2 Kids during May due to a decreased need. We will be ready to continue again as needed depending on what the future holds.

FirstCares (Benevolence)

We have greatly increased the number of families we have assisted through our FirstCares ministry during this pandemic. 22 families alone were helped with rental assistance in the month of May. The overwhelming majority of these families have never been helped by FBC before. Praise God we have been able to share Christ's love in a very practical way.

Assistance Description	Amount		# Helped	
Electric	\$	2,907.74	7 *	
Gas/Propane	\$	391.67	3 *	
Water	\$	2,361.76	4 *	
Rent	\$	18,814.92	22	
Prescription/Medical	\$	-		
Gasoline/Transportation	\$	-		
Furniture	\$	-		
Miscellaneous	\$	99.99	1	
Monthly Total	\$	24,576.08		
			*1 Individual helped	
			with more than 1 service	
Fiscal Year Total	\$	140,518.15	154	
Professions of Faith this month: 0				
Total to date: This year we have assisted 18	<u>7</u> people fi	nancially and have	e seen <u>4</u> people come	
know Christ as Lord and Savior				

John Elliott Minister of Activities

- The Activities Building opened back up on June 1st with modified hours of 8:30 am 6:00 pm. We spaced out the cardiovascular equipment along the gym floor sideline which added space in the weight room. During this season, there is no basketball being played and the AB is only open to church members.
- The REC Team started on June 1st. Like everything else in the world, VBS and the camps we had planned for June were canceled. Instead, the REC Team produced videos covering Moses, David and ending with the story of Jesus Christ. 30 videos were produced in all that told about the story and love of Jesus. They were played on multiple social media platforms, YouTube, Instagram, and Twitter. There were between 50 up to 300 views on some videos.
- The Activities Ministry is planning ahead for the month of July. We are going to plan on having a basketball camp and two day camps knowing it is all fluid with where we are in Midland with COVID at that time.

Mary Schultz Child Development Center Director

Closed

Jim Hansen Director of Maintenance

MAINTENANCE AND CUSTODIAL REPORT:

MAINTENANCE:

- ▶ Replaced Fan Coil Unit #10 & #11, North Basement
- ➢ New flooring in D Hall
- Bed, tape & texture, and paint C Hall
- ➢ Signage in C Hall
- ➢ Flooring in C Hall
- Replace ice machine in kitchen and café
- Remove wallpaper and texture D Hall
- > Daily work orders

CUSTODIAL:

- > Cleaned all the carpets in C Hall upstairs
- > Stripped and waxed the floor in copy room and finance office
- > Sprayed the E-mist disinfectant machine before and after every meeting and worship service
- > Daily work orders
- ➢ Events:

6-1	Faye Daugherty – Memorial Service
	Shepherds Meeting
	Personnel Committee
6-7	Called Church Conference
6-8	Church Council Prayer Meeting
	Deacons Meeting
6-11	Texas DPS Meeting
6-14	FBC Missions Meetings
	Family Ministry Committee
	Finance Committee Meeting
6-15	Personnel & Church Council Meeting
6-20	Jones Baby Shower
6-23	Family Outdoor Bike Night
6-25	Ladies Dinner Night
6-28	Church Conference
6-28	Doris McSparran 50 Years Celebration & Concert
6-29	Shepherd's Meeting
6-30	Finance Committee Meeting